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PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

This administrative proceeding for the assessment of a civil penalty was instituted 

pursuant to Section 325(c) of Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act, 

42 U.S.C. § 11001 et seq. [also known as the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to­

Know Act of 1986 (hereinafter, "EPCRA")]. 

The Complainant in this proceeding, the Director of the Division of Enforcement and 

Compliance Assistance, Region 2 , United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), 

issued a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing to Friendship Dairies, LLC 

("Respondent") on November 22,2007. 

The Complaint alleged four violations of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11023 and 

regulations pursuant to that Section, 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 
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FINDINGS OF FACT
 
AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
 

1. Respondent is Friendship Dairies, LLC. (TRIS Facility ID:14739FRNDSCOUNT) 

2. At all times relevant hereto, Respondent and/or its predecessor in interest has 

owned and operated a facility located at 6701 County Road 20, Friendship, New York 14739­

8660 (hereinafter, "Respondent's facility"). 

3. Respondent is a "person" within the meaning of Section 329(7) ofEPCRA, 

42 U.S.C. § 11049(7). 

4. Respondent is an owner ofa "facility" as that term is defined by Section 329(4) of 

EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4), and by 40 C.F.R. § 372.3. 

5. Respondent's facility is subject to the requirements of EPCRA, Section 313(b), 

42 U.S.c. § 11 023(b), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.22. 

6. On or about July 13,2007, Friendship Dairies, LLC sent a letter to the United 

States Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 in which the company voluntarily disclosed 

the failure to submit Toxic Release Inventory Form R reports to the EPA for polycyclic aromatic 

compounds (PACS) and benzo(g,h,i)perylene for calendar years 2004 and 2005 under Section 

313 of EPCRA. 

7. EPA representatives determined that Respondent failed to submit, in a timely 

manner, to the Administrator and to the State ofNew York a complete and correct Form R report 

for polycyclic aromatic compounds for calendar year 2004. The Form R report was submitted 

on July 13, 2007. 

8. EPA representatives determined that Respondent failed to submit, in a timely 

manner, to the Administrator and to the State ofNew York a complete and correct Form R report 

for polycyclic aromatic compounds for calendar year 2005. The Form R report was submitted 

on August 7,2007. 

9. EPA representatives determined that Respondent failed to submit, in a timely 

manner, to the Administrator and to the State ofNew York a complete and correct Form R report 

for benzo(g,h,i)perylene for calendar year 2004. The Form R report was submitted on 

July 13,2007. 
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10. EPA representatives determined that Respondent failed to submit, in a timely 

manner, to the Administrator and to the State of New York a complete and correct Form R report 

for benzo(g,h,i)perylene for calendar year 2005. The Form R report was submitted on 

August 7, 2007. 

II. Each failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form R report 

for polycyclic aromatic compounds for calendar years 2004 and 2005 constitutes a failure or 

refusal to comply with Section 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

12. Each failure to submit, in a timely manner, a complete and correct Form R report 

for benzo(g,h,i)perylene for calendar years 2004 and 2005 constitutes a failure or refusal to 

comply with Section 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and with 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

13. On January 8, 2008, the parties began informal settlement discussions over the 

telephone. 

TERMS OF CONSENT AGREEMENT 

Based on the foregoing, and pursuant to Section 325(c) of EPCRA, and in accordance 

with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Penalties, Etc., 40 C.F.R. § 22.18 (hereinafter, "Consolidated Rules"), it is hereby agreed by and 

between the parties, and Respondent voluntarily and knowingly agrees as follows: 

I. Respondent certifies herein that any and all EPA Toxic Chemical Release 

Inventory Forms submitted for the above-described violations comply with the requirements of 

Section 313 of EPCRA and the regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

2. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent: (a) admits the jurisdictional 

allegations of the Complaint as applied to the facility; and (b) neither admits nor denies the 

specific factual allegations contained in the Complaint and the Findings of Fact and Conclusions 

of Law section above. 

3. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to EPA in the total amount of EIGHT 

THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SIXTY SIX Dollars ($8,866). Such payment shall be made 

by cashier's or certified check or by Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT). If the payment is made by 

check, then the check shall be made payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and 

shall be mailed to: 
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u.s. Environmental Protection Agency
 
Fines and Penalties
 
Cincinnati Finance Center
 
P.O. Box 979077
 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
 

The check shall be identified with a notation thereon listing the following: IN THE MATTER 

OF FRIENDSHIP DAIRIES, LLC and shall bear thereon the Docket Number EPCRA-02­

2008-4201. Payment of the penalty must be received at the above address on or before forty-five 

(45) calendar days after the Effective Date of this CAFO (the "due date"). 

If Respondent chooses to make the payment by EFT, then Respondent shall provide the 

following information to its remitter bank: 

1) Amount of Payment
 

2) SWIFT address: FRNYUS33, 33 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10045
 

3) Account Code for Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York receiving payment: 68010727.
 

4) Federal Reserve Bank of New York ABA routing number: 021030004.
 

5) Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "D 68010727 Environmental
 

Protection Agency."
 

6) Name of Respondent: Friendship Dairies, LLC
 

7) Case Number: EPCRA-02-2008-4201.
 

Such EFT must be received on or before 45 calendar days after the Effective Date of this CAFO. 

Whether the payment is made by check or by EFT, the Respondent shall promptly thereafter 

furnish reasonable proof that such payment has been made, to both: 

Mr. Kenneth S. Stoller, P.E., QEP, DEE, Chief
 

Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2
 

2890 Woodbridge Avenue, Bldg. 10, MS-I05
 

Edison, New Jersey 08837
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and 
Ms. Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk 

Office of the Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -Region 2
 

290 Broadway, 16th Floor (1631)
 

New York, New York 10007-1866
 

a. Failure to pay the amount in full within the time period set forth above may 

result in referral of this matter to the United States Department of Justice or the United States 

Department of the Treasury for collection. 

b. Further, if the payment is not received on or before the due date, interest will 

be assessed at the annual rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 

§ 3717, on the overdue amount from the due date through the date ofpayment. In addition, a late 

payment handling charge of$15.00 will be assessed for each 30 day period (or any portion 

thereof) following the due date in which the balance remains unpaid. A 6% per annum penalty 

also will be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the due date. 

c. The civil penalty constitutes a penalty within the meaning of26 U.S.C. 

§ 162(f). 

4. Payment must be received at the above address on or before 45 calendar days 

after the date of signature of the Final Order at the end of this document (the date by which 

payment must be received shall hereafter be referred to as the "due date"). 

a.. Failure to pay the penalty in full according to the above provisions will result 

in the referral of this matter to the U.S. Department of Justice for collection. 

b. Further, if payment is not received on or before the due date, interest will be 

assessed, at the annual rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 

31 U.S.C. '3717, on the overdue amount from the due date through the date of payment. In 

addition, a late payment handling charge of$15.00 will be assessed for each 30 day period (or 

any portion thereof) following the due date in which the balance remains unpaid. 

c. A 6% per annum penalty also will be applied on any principal amount not paid 

within 90 days of the due date. 
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Supplemental Environmental Project 

5. Respondent agrees to undertake the following Supplemental Environmental 

Project ("SEP") which the parties agree is intended to secure significant environmental or public 

health protection and improvements: 

a. Within two months of receiving a copy of this Agreement signed by the 

Regional Administrator, Respondent shall purchase four Air-Pak7 75TM Self Contained 

Breathing Apparatuses (SCBAs) for the Friendship Volunteer Fire Department located at 3 

Depot Street, Friendship, New York 14739. The current SCBAs owned by the Fire Department 

supply 20 minutes of air. The Air-Pak7 75TM SCBAs are rated for 45 minutes of air and are 

CBRN Approved (Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear). This Supplemental 

Environmental Project is an Emergency Preparedness and Planning Project. The Friendship 

Volunteer Fire Department would be a First Responder to a chemical accident at the facility. 

The proposed equipment purchase is described further in attachment A. 

b. Respondent hereby certifies that, as of the date of this Consent Agreement and 

Final Order, Respondent is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any federal, state, or 

local law or regulation; nor is Respondent required to perform or develop the SEP by agreement, 

grant, or as injunctive relief in this or any other case or in compliance with state or local 

requirements. Respondent further certifies that Respondent has not received, and is not presently 

negotiating to receive, credit in any other enforcement action for this SEP. 

c. The total expenditure for the SEP shall be not less than $18,768. 

d. Whether Respondent has complied with the terms of this Consent Agreement 

and Final Order through implementation of the SEP project as herein required shall be the sole 

determination of EPA. 

6. a. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report to EPA on or by six months 

of receiving a copy of this Agreement signed by the Regional Administrator. The SEP 

Completion Report shall contain the following information: 

(i) Itemized costs, documented by copies ofpurchase orders and receipts or 

canceled checks; 

(ii) Certification that the purchased equipment was received by the Friendship 

Volunteer Fire Department pursuant to the provisions of this Consent Agreement and Final 

Order. 



-7­

b. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report or any 

Periodic Report required by subsection (a) above shall be deemed a violation of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order, and Respondent shall become liable for stipulated penalties 

pursuant to paragraph 10, below. 

7. Respondent agrees that EPA may contact the Friendship Volunteer Fire 

Department at any time in order to confirm that the SEP was carried out as agreed above. 

8. Respondent shall maintain legible copies of documentation for any and all 

documents or reports submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent Agreement and Final Order, 

and Respondent shall provide the documentation of any such data to EPA within seven days of a 

request for such information. In all documents or reports, including, without limitation, the SEP 

Report, submitted to EPA pursuant to this Consent Agreement and Final Order, Respondent 

shall, by its officers, sign and certify under penalty of law that the information contained in such 

document or report is true, accurate, and not misleading by signing the following statement: 

I certify under penalty of law that I have examined and am familiar 
with the information submitted in this document and all attachments 
and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately 
responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the information 
is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant 
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of 
fines and imprisonment. 

9. a. Following receipt of the SEP Report described in paragraph 6, above, EPA 

will do one of the following: 

(i) Accept the report; 

(ii) Reject the SEP Report, notify Respondent in writing of deficiencies in the 
SEP Report and grant Respondent an additional thirty (30) days in which to 
correct any deficiencies; or 

(iii) Reject the SEP Report and seek stipulated penalties in accordance with 
paragraph 10 herein. 
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b. If EPA elects to exercise option (ii) or (iii) above, EPA shall pennit 

Respondent the opportunity to object in writing to the notification of deficiency or disapproval 

given pursuant to this paragraph within ten (10) days of receipt of such notification. EPA and 

Respondent shall have an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt by EPA of the notification 

of objection to reach agreement. If agreement cannot be reached on any such issue within this 

thirty (30) day period, EPA shall provide a written statement of its decision to Respondent, 

which decision shall be final and binding upon Respondent. Respondent agrees to comply with 

any requirements imposed by EPA as a result of any such deficiency or failure to comply with 

the tenns of this Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the event the SEP is not completed as 

contemplated herein, as detennined by EPA, stipulated penalties shall be due and payable by 

Respondent to EPA in accordance with paragraph 10 herein. 

10. a. In the event that Respondent fails to comply with any of the tenns or 

provisions of this Consent Agreement and Final Order relating to the perfonnance of the SEP 

described in paragraph 5, above, and/or to the extent that the actual expenditures for the SEP do 

not equal or exceed the cost of the SEP described in paragraph 5 above, Respondent shall be 

liable for stipulated penalties according to the provisions set forth below: 

(i) Except as provided in subparagraph (ii) immediately below, for a SEP which 

has not been completed satisfactorily pursuant to paragraph 9, Respondent shall 

pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the amount of$15,014. 

(ii) If the SEP is not completed satisfactorily, but Respondent: a) made good 

faith and timely efforts to complete the project; and b) certifies, with supporting 

documentation, that at least 90 percent of the amount of money which was 

required to be spent was expended on the SEP, Respondent shall not pay any 

stipulated penalty. 

(iii) If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, but Respondent spent less than 90 

percent of the amount of money required to be spent for the project, Respondent 

shall pay a stipulated penalty to the United States in the amount detennined as 

follows: 

Stipulated penalty = [1- ($amount SEP cost expended)] x $15,014 
$18,768 



-9­

(iv) If the SEP is satisfactorily completed, and Respondent spent at least 90 

percent of the amount of money which was required to be spent was expended on 

the SEP, Respondent shall not pay any stipulated penalty. 

(v) For failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by paragraph 6 

above, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of$100, for each 

day after each respective due date until the report is submitted. 

b. The determinations of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed, 

whether Respondent has made a good faith timely effort to implement the SEP and/or whether 

the reason for submitting a late completion report is acceptable shall be in the sole discretion of 

EPA. 

c. Stipulated penalties for subparagraph (iii) above shall begin to accrue on the 

day after performance is due, and shall continue to accrue through the final day of the 

completion of the activity. 

d. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties within fifteen (15) days ofreceipt of 

written demand by EPA for such penalties. Method of payment shall be in accordance with the 

provisions of paragraph 3. Interest and late charges shall be paid as stated in paragraph 4 herein. 

11. Complainant at its discretion may waive any stipulated penalties specified above. 

12. Any public statement, oral or written, made by Respondent making reference to 

the SEP shall include the following language, "This project was undertaken in connection with 

the settlement of an enforcement action taken by the V.S. Environmental Protection Agency for 

violations of Section 313 of EPCRA. 42 V.S.C. § 11023 and regulations pursuant to that Section. 

40 C.F.R. Part 372." 

13. a. If any event occurs which causes or may cause delays in the completion of the 

SEP as required under this Agreement, Respondent shall notify EPA in writing within 10 days of 

the delay or Respondent's knowledge of the anticipated delay, whichever is earlier. The notice 

shall describe in detail the anticipated length of delay, the precise cause of delay, the measures 

taken by Respondent to prevent or minimize delay, and the timetable by which those measures 

will be implemented. Respondent shall adopt all reasonable measures to avoid or minimize any 

such delay. Failure by Respondent to comply with the notice requirements of this paragraph 
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shall render this paragraph void and of no effect as to the particular incident involved and 

constitute a waiver ofRespondent's right to request an extension of its obligation under this 

Agreement based on such incident. 

b. If the parties agree that the delay or anticipated delay in compliance with this 

Agreement has been or will be caused by circumstances entirely beyond the control of 

Respondent, the time for performance hereunder may be extended for a period no longer than the 

delay resulting from such circumstances. In such event, the parties shall stipulate to such 

extension of time. 

c. In the event that EPA does not agree that a delay in achieving compliance with 

the requirements of this Agreement has been or will be caused by circumstances beyond the 

control ofRespondent, EPA will notify Respondent in writing of its decision and any delays in 

completion of the SEP shall not be excused. 

d. The burden of proving that any delay is caused by circumstances entirely 

beyond the control ofRespondent shall rest with Respondent. Increased cost or expenses 

associated with the implementation of actions called for by this Agreement shall not, in any 

event, be a basis for changes in this Agreement or extensions oftime under section (b) of this 

paragraph. Delay in achievement of one interim step shall not necessarily justify or excuse delay 

in achievement of subsequent steps. 

14. Respondent certifies that it will not claim as a deduction or charitable 

contribution or capitalize or otherwise take any credit for the purposes of federal, state, or local 

taxes for the monies expended in the performance of the SEP. 

15. This Consent Agreement is being voluntarily and knowingly entered into by the 

parties in full and final settlement of the civil liabilities that might have attached as a result of the 

allegations contained in the Complaint. Respondent has read the Consent Agreement, 

understands its terms, finds it to be reasonable and consents to the issuance and its terms. 

Respondent consents to the issuance of the accompanying Final Order. Respondent agrees that 

all terms of settlement are set forth herein. 

16. Respondent explicitly and knowingly consents to the assessment ofthe civil 

penalty as set forth in this Consent Agreement and agrees to pay the penalty in accordance with 

the terms of this Consent Agreement. 
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17. Respondent explicitly waives its right to request or to seek any Hearing on the 

Complaint or any of the allegations therein asserted, on this Consent Agreement or on the 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions ofLaw herein, or the accompanying Final Order. 

18. Respondent waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.08 to be 

present during discussions with or to be served with and to reply to any memorandum or 

communication addressed to the Regional Administrator or the Deputy Regional Administrator 

where the purpose of such discussion, memorandum, or communication is to discuss a proposed 

settlement of this matter or to recommend that such official accept this Consent Agreement and 

issue the attached Final Order. 

19. This Consent Agreement and Final Order does not waive, extinguish, or otherwise 

affect respondent's obligation to comply with all applicable provisions ofEPCRA and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder. 

20. Each undersigned signatory to this Consent Agreement certifies that he or she is 

duly and fully authorized to enter into and ratify this Consent Agreement and all the terms and 

conditions set forth in this Consent Agreement. 

21. Each party hereto agrees to bear its own costs and fees in this matter. 

22. Respondent consents to service upon Respondent by a copy of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order by an EPA employee other than the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

RESPONDENT: BY: ~ ­
FRIENDSHIP DAIRIES, LLC 

NAME: Qwecrd. \-t[(m@tJ _ 
(PLEASE PRINT) 

TITLE:_~ ~,...--_ 

DATE: 3!J.S"/og
~ I 

(->Jt......,-ucJL..~ 
F"un "'-" 

COMPLAINANT: 

DATE: ~Pt<..1 L- 2- .2-008
) 
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In the Matter of FRIENDSHIP DAIRIES, LLC 
Docket Number EPCRA-02-2008-4201 

FINAL ORDER 

The Regional Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2, 

ratifies the foregoing Consent Agreement. The Agreement entered into by the parties in full 

settlement In the Matter of Friendship Dairies, LLC bearing Docket Number EPCRA-02-2008­

4201, is hereby approved, incorporated herein, and issued as an Order. The effective date of this 

Order shall be the date of filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 2, New York, 

New York. 

fJkJc~ 
Alan J. tem g
Regional Administrator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 2 
290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007 

DATED:~~ 'v(~[)p 



-13­

Friendship Dairies, LLC 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT 

ATTACHMENT A 
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Smith Fire Service, Inc. 
982 Barnum Ji«Id 
E1d1'ed, P.4 J6731 

814-225.:.4441 
PA CenrraJ YOIdorMtmJ:lgemsm Urrtt I.D. #I J8/J29 

State OfPA. Contrtzet BId No. CNOOOO2JJ S 
hnp:JI"WW Ilnithsfimcrvice.com 

flax: 914-~-#41 

January 16, 2007 

Friendlhip JlFD 
3 DlptJI S".61.1 
Frl,ndlhtp, NY /4739 

Altn: We" Sm-ID1't 

Dear Firefighters: 

ThanA youto" )'Our Interest In purchas:ing new tquJpmtln1jtJ/:yourfiN department. 1am pleiad 
to ~r the f9lJowtngprtce qIIote which 18 validjor 60 dtrys: 

r 
Scott alr-Pa1 75.4.5: 2007 NFPA EdItion, eBRNCertlfted, wtth Heads Up DilPlay, Rapid 
Intervention C()M€clion, EZ Flo Regwlator. Pak alert Pass device Installed, Dual EBSS, AV3000 
fQ~ piect. anti -15m/illite carbon cylJndtr 'With laM asstmbly. Ius CQU: 

LIlt PrIce: S6.90J. oo,ach Yotn' Cost: S",693.00~h 

.spare -15 minute 4JOOpn carbon cylinder with MNe assembly: 

List Price: Sl.2JO.00 each YOlO" Co"t: J8J6.40 ulCIl 

200223"(}2~R[T Pak [Jwith CQSf, 6"hose, 6" EBSSjitting Schratkr, with 10' RIC andpreUtl1'e 
demand regulawr(804'7()'()2),' 

Lin Price: $2,444.55 fOlir Co,,: SJ,854.00fDCh 

Ifyou have tI1I)I questions or require further hTformation, ple4st centact lilt at the above listed 
number. 

Stnw'ely, 

Calvin Smith 

·I'ICQff nolt thol.rpectai ordt'tn"'Clttmdl6't till'" rerumlJbll, Stack itmlU1'1! IJIbJect,,, Q J'~ rutoeki",/fe 
provlMd they an retlmlrd JI1lUSSa wit:hi1l 15 * ofdlliwry. 

te"d 11<"""t>S;:C:~1>t8 ONI ~~!~~eS O~!~ 4~!WS Wd ~e:t0 RAA~_q~_WH~ 
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Part NUlllbt:r
 
Select one numher I~r box from the chart above thai corresponds 10 your choice.
 

I SI;uMD.rd FJlSS ,~uil':' iI '-2uid. DI~UlIlh:C1 Ic¥ulOitof lUI Au·.'ak ]S SCUA.
 
2 Airbaw UfJ'iuI~ nul ~.wablc Ull AiJ-I'. NAG, )CUA or ~·ho:n duoU ~ IS 1I1!lta11..>d 011 Ail-.!). 7S SCtl,1.
 

AIR-PAK® SCBA ACCESSORIES 

e ·' "UPGRADE YOUR AIR-PAK 7S~ SCRA OR NXG7" SCRA 

AV-3000~1 Pak·Alert SE" Pass Devk-e tt' EPIC'· Voice Amplifier 
AV-2000" I'acepk-ce l)o\Vcrfullll'w ~atcty tool offering Sue.unlim:d and lightweighT, 

_ 
, j	 Ar~ fully inlC'u:hanguble redundant audlble and visual provldlllg rubust ~BuIl'W'
 

with Scon's full·line of " alarms that assist I,n locating person communications With
 
SCBA. ai,~supplied respira~ . down or tlap~d tirC'fighlf~. Scou's AV·2000 or AV-JOUO
 
10cs and air purifying res- f'u'.'cpil'cc.
 
pirators.
 

Aluminuml ,.. Kit-Pak'· II	 Pak-Trllcker'· 
•	 , Carbon Cylinders I I'ortable Air Supply , Firefighter locator 

_Scon .:yHnders al~ built Ugntwoighl ..,d portilblo, with ux-ate a trapped or downed"
 
'. /- _round DOT 'p',:ificatiul". foUl (onlk..'\1ions lor pro\'iding air fun rl,.·sp<.lndl'r l.{Uil.'LI~' and
e e" with working Inessures of " _ to down....d/uappcd Il'spomlers. 'Wifely. AViulabll' ali iI'ilalld· 

2216, JUOU, or -1SW, alone or SeRA Integrared 
system. 

' Custom Cylinders Iluddy-Ilreathing System ' I'ak·lillk'·
'../EF Cu~tomiud cylinlkrs ar~ '. EllSS/AirUno _(ford, U5O" ""lbilily I ' Ponabl~ wi rCll''iS dl.'vicc fur
 

avaiL1bl~ with deputJlleJu whilo not oxpu5l1lll .IM: '\'dplen. , retrh~\"mg ~vents data
 
,'.111 ,I' logo and/o. lunlinescent 'II Of dOllor 10 _mbkll' air, l:asily logged 011 the 2007 SCRAs
 
'~ l)'linder band ". . COlme~:U to e.ltl:rnal air SOlJfl.)5.	 and sl.'(\·~s a dual purpose
 

of reprogramming integrat­
ed PaL-Trad.er Hrerighter
 
l..ocawrs,
 

~ ~	 e 
ScOff Health. S.fery ;. • gIoWl bu.Ntu unir of rreo h,rfHJ1.,ioNI '1M' $uppljfl$ ,. n.",~""", 
.,.rilfy Df ;nduttn., ''',ough INnutacrunng '«Ui,;", t~'fId in 1M Unirfld Sr.'e... 
Un;r..a KinQdom. As;', Fin/end. lind Au."aJIII. SCDTrm;;'i"~"'·~~(';j~ .Nt; 
Momoe CorptN". Cenr., • P.O. BoA 569 • MONa.. NC 28'"
 
Telephone: IJOO.Z".1Z57· FK,;mile: liU.Z9I.8JJQ
 
www.SCOfthNlfhNf8fY.com·.h·u••ycoinr.com
 SCOTT'	 SCOTT' 
HlSM1JlI1fJl asoallU "'-II.......... "" •.,.. ,...~	 HEALTH & SAFETY
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SCO'I'T 
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THE LEGEND CONTINUES \ 
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t\IR-I't\K~7S" SCBA - HIGH PERFORMt\NCE 

Lightweight and Comfortable 
FirefighOng b inlen~. physically ckmanding work. That's why S..:oU 
offers a IIghlw,dght selJA p'I(:k,;,,~ promoting comfort iJnd usel­
friendly l'onvt'llicno..'. It's "'" idea that Wit) bum, ;,md ,:ontinu4.'; to be 
rdiut'd, by Jt~sp0IU.Jiu8 lO the nttds ul S(uU Wiers, 

fn.-cd01l1 of Movement, Reduced Fatigue 
M.alk...lJ by its str...d.mlill ...d bal'khallll:', 1t,1:' AIr~I'al 

75 SOIA provides a o.JlUfUnilbl~ iit 10 suppon 
uSl'rs pcrfOfRling physlc..... y demanding work 
..nignmellls. Wherhcr the SeKA uSt:'r is oUlfliled 
1n turnout gear or illdwrrlal protcl.'li\l\.' dOlhing, 
the bal'brame Pllllllotl.:':' a lower prllliJe, gr...atcor 
(reedum o( Illowmem and rl:'du\."'es (aligue. 

Thl' on~-pi\.'(1.:' bad,framl" is ~(J1nuuUl'd ot a 
. ligluweighl, lime-tested, durable aluminum alloy. 

h tolluws the ba~k':. (Outuur and pl;a~es th... bulk u, 
lhl.' SCHA's \'il'ight on thl' hips, wlt\.'rl' paddl'd 
wrap·;alOund wiNts prOVide comiortabl~ suppon. 
WilJe·budi~d pads turth...r distribute wei3tlt alyng 
thl:' shuuldt'rs aud hi,lS. Haruess~mountl"1.l, r~tru· 

rdh..cli\'~ hoi'll poltdles. enhalKe nighHiru~ 

Yisibilily oi thl:' user. 

fasler, Easier Cyliiuler Changes 
An t'nhanccd lalching SyS[l.:'lU with durabl\.' para· 
aramilJ fabril" hand allow fur quide. anlJ efikit'nI 
l·ylin~1 ~hauge:.. Simple adjusnnenl of ~ GUlHJV...r 
(e1U~r slide pc'rmils the ac\.'oll1mudalioll 01' 30-, 
-IS· or 60- minul~ dUfillion CY~indl:'15_ 

DUlmi"yldonl,,~ ,"fd nlllyi,19 handles 

PROTECTION YOU CAN COUNT ON 

Quick Take-up and Quick Release 
IJa.ral'hute·style or optional alligator dip hiuncss fasteners pt'fmH smoo(h, l!'ffh:lenl adjustrnent. 
While Sl..'(urL'ly r,,'taining the ~huult.k'r ~trdp~, III,,· fa~l\.·Tlc~ Illiuilllin.> h,UIlC$S w\.'ar ,nllJ tl'ar, l'Wll with 
rn-quent use. Qui..:k doffing i~ assured Ilt."{"au.'it' the O\,'('(-Siled fa.~tt'nt'rs ..re easUy lUaJ.lilJUlau.·d wllh 
gh..wt'lJ hano), A one·fi.n~e( (~lea~ di5e'ngag~s lht \\."ml bell buckle. 

Scott's Unique l'ressure Redu\:cr 
Ullhk... .aU olheI SCUA, ~Oll ok:tu..Uy IJro...jdc:. h'H.1 V'\.'~)uIC t\.'lJU(cr:. ill ull.... Silua'l'\.1 III .. l·OIllV.",-l 
hou:.mg, Ih\.' prl.'ssuC\' r\"dUl"l'CS arl' iHll'll'OIUll'C[l"d lluough au aUluUlOIlil' llansfer ... alw. A C\'duniou 
in primary preuule, f'or whall:'ver reason, would Iliggel an aUlClllliltk' tlamlel to ttle ~condal)' 

~ir~uit. Thh ~ould U((UI, fur ....'(alllpl~, by dill oI......ilklilally ellierillg Ihe "I( dKUil dUlill~ a (ylinder 
'hauge. The U~l would lAo alerted to the uilmfl'[ by till' Viblal...n! al'ulI1. This wuuld ellabtl:' lhe u~r 

lO iOl'US auention on safely e.'(iting lhe hilzaldous areil. Al Ihe same lime, an ullimenupled supply 
01 air would be pro\1ded IhlOUKh the secondar)' l'irl·lIit. 6a~l·ulJ saiely lealure:. iudude a dUill palh 
pr~ssurl' n"1.lUI."l'C lhal l'nSUrl.'~ a wnstaut fluw of air and ... shuplifil'd (cntlal bilucry managclfIl'nt 
syn~m ~on!'iiJilillg of !'ii.'( stalll.1ard • All" bauer;es 1000"ill~ in the huusmg. 

Control Console 
Th~ l"ontroll.'omole l"ontailiS a (OJIStanl·OIl ...dgr lillight ior lh... pressul-e guage that automittkaUy 
l\ImeS un whl:'u lht' 'yUnd...r \'al\'1:' is opeut'd. It aho ilKOCpmalt:S a plh)lO ~1lSlng diode wiuch 

. au[omalh:OiUy diOlS ilnd brighlens tile liUD (Heads·tIp-Display) as envirollillenlall"onditions cha.nge. 

OnlY HeHut' Luup 

~-:::-" . 
.~~,

(1:.A.e·' ..·._ 
tt~:" it) , 
'~ ) ., 

t",.,... :. 

(UIlIIOI (.olUo/~ 

PleHur~ Nt'du(t'I' 

AC(o"''''odu(~j 80tll AV-}OOO~ 

And AV-JOOO" faapieuj 

" 
fPIC~ Voi\.'t' AlIIpli!ier 
(v"",uminlt;um Ot'v;ct' 
(upholl) 

'"tegfoled Do"n;ngl 
(Qfly;ng HundleJ 

PuA·Alert'· PASS de ...ia 
. (option)

1/ Puk.Tru,k" firelight.r 
/ LO(QIOf (opl;on) 

Angled Mechul';((J1 Guuge 
with ('umlunl-un bUl" li!Jhl 

(eldllJl Powt'r Mu"lJgemelll 

l1t'uJs,Up Di!>ph;y ('HUD) lJuddy IfI(Ji\.ulor l i!Jhh 



In the Matter of Friendship Dairies, LLC 
Docket No. EPCRA-02-2008-4201 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that I have this day caused to be sent the Foregoing fully executed CONSENT 
AGREEMENT and FINAL ORDER, bearing the above-referenced Docket Number, in the 
following manner to the respective addressees below: 

Original and One Copy 
by Interoffice Mail: Ms. Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk 

Office of the Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -Region 2 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor (1631) 
New York, New York 10007-1866­

Copy by Certified Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested:	 Mr. Gregory Knapp, General Manager, Operations 

Friendship Dairies, LLC 
6701 County Road 20 
Friendship, New York 14739-8660 

Copy by Mail:	 Ms. Suzanne Wither 
Division ofEnvironmental Remediation 
Office of Air and Waste Management 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway - 11 th Floor 
Albany, New York 12233-7020 

Mr. Dennis Busch, Director, Environmental Health & Safety 
Dean Foods 
2515 McKinney Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

Dated: APR 1 0 2008 ~~ 
Mary Ann Kowalski, MS, MPH 
Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 2 
2890 WoodbridgeAvenue (MS-105) 
Edison, New Jersey 08837-3679 


